
Rock Eagle Ranch Corporation 
P.O. Box 458 

Bellaire, Texas 77402-041801 NOU 15 PPI 1 HS 
Phone: 7133-667-6344 

Fax: 713-667-9248 

November 12,2004 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Re: Our Letter of October 18, 2004 
Section 1, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M. 
Lea County, New Mexico 
Latigo Petroleum, Inc.'s request for non-standard gas spacing, 
for the Hodges "B" well No. 7 in the SW/4 ofSection 1. 

Gentlemen: 

Rock Eagle Ranch Corporation and Ronald E. Slover of 3614 Royal Road, 
Amarillo, TX 79109 wish to withdraw our protest of Latigo Petroleum, 
Inc.'s request to drill the Hodges "BH well No. 7 in the SW/4 of Section 1, 
Township 25, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico. 

The matter is set for Examiner Hearing - November 18, 2004 on Docket No. 
32-04 as Case 13387. We will not be attending this hearing. 

Sincerely, 

Richard E. Weinberg / 
President. 

CC: Ronald E. Slover 


